
Subject: Re: Renewal of our Erasmus+ Inter-Ins�tu�onal Agreement. E CORDOBA01. ETSIAM
From: Erasmus <erasmus@uaiasi.ro>
Date: 11/22/2022, 3:02 PM
To: Movilidad ETSIAM <movilidad.etsiam@uco.es>

Dear Ms. Leonor Rico,

We appreciate your ini�a�ve of renewing our interins�tu�onal agreements. We are very happy with
our past collabora�on and we hope to mainain our rela�onship to a high level of efficiency and
mutual benefit.

We are ready to sign the IIA on Dashboard, so we look forward to do that whenever your own system
is fully opera�onal to this purpose.

Theorefore, please consider this email as our confirma�on of the renewal of the agreements between
our respec�ve ins�tu�ons.

As regards the language requirements for students to easily access our courses, we would like to
maintain the same as in the previous IIAs. The level of English required is B1, and the level of
Romanian is A2 for Veterinary medicine and B1 for Agriculture. This difference in the Romanian level
is given by the fact that Veterinary medicine is taught in English, but the Agriculture programme is
only in Romanian. Please note that the incoming students a�ending our programmes in Romanian are
fully supported by our professors.

Best regards,

-- 
Maria Apreotesei
Erasmus Office
"Ion Ionescu de la Brad" Iași University of Life Sciences
Aleea Mihail Sadoveanu nr. 3, Iași, Romania
Tel. 004 0232 407 367

La 17.11.2022 13:58, Movilidad ETSIAM a scris:

Dear Partner,

We are wri�ng concerning the renewal of our Erasmus+ Inter-Ins�tu�onal Agreement(s) for the
new Erasmus+ programme 2021/2027.
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We thank you very much for the past years in which we have been fortunate to exchange students
and staff under the Erasmus+ scheme and hope that we will be able to con�nue our frui�ul
coopera�on with you in the years to come.

As you might already know, the EU Commission has decided that all Erasmus+ Inter-Ins�tu�onal
Agreements will be extended un�l the EWP network is fully implemented.

From the University of Córdoba, we are working on it to have it ready and opera�onal as soon as
possible.

As we agree in the terms within our current coopera�on condi�ons, for the a.y. 2023/2024, we

kindly ask you to give as either an affirma�ve or nega�ve answer before the 30th of November
2022 otherwise, we will consider our Agreement s�ll valid.

In the case of modifica�on or cancella�on requested by our Academic Coordinators regarding
individual agreements, you will be no�fied with a separate communica�on in the following days.

As soon as our system is fully connected to the EWP network, we will be happy to send you our
official extension proposal for Inter-Ins�tu�onal Agreements 2024/2027 and start the digital
signing process.

If you wish to inform us regarding any change or cancella�on, please contact us before the 30th of
November 2022.

Please no�fy us also regarding any language requirements or Faculty/Dept requirement
necessary to access your courses (i.e. possibility to a�end only courses offered by a specific
Department; internship or research for thesis not allowed).

Note: If you are not the person in charge of Renewal of our Erasmus+ Inter-Ins�tu�onal Agreement,
we would kindly ask you to forward this e-mail to the right person.

Kind regards.

Leonor Rico.

On behalf:  
TOM VANWALLEGHEM
VICE-DEAN FOR INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
Escuela Técnica Superior de Ingeniería Agronómica y de Montes (ETSIAM)
Universidad de Córdoba
Campus de Rabanales s/n. 14071 – Córdoba. SPAIN
Tlfn. 00 34 957 21 84 32; E_mail: movilidad.etsiam@uco.es
WebPage: http://www.uco.es/etsiam/es/relaciones-internacionales
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